
From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 8:15 AM
To: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Subject: RE: getting numbers from Medicaid

Using Medicaid data is never simple.

From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 5:27 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: getting numbers from Medicaid

At this point it can just be me. FYI, Medicaid has put out annual reports listing numbers of enrolled kids/lead-tested kids by health plan. See: http://michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5385,7-339-73970_2944_5327-102097---,00.html. If you look at the 2013 report – most recent one – you'll see that defining our denominator may not be that simple.

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 5:05 PM
To: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: getting numbers from Medicaid

Martha,

I will ask you to participate along with Patti McKane and some staff from Medicaid (data side). Patti knows several of the people who were mentioned by Kathy Stiffler (director of Medicaid health plan operations).

We can include other staff from your area if you wish. I'm including Patti as she and Sarah have spent time working with Medicaid data and have some understanding of its oddities.

I plan to have Janese work on scheduling a meeting.

Corinne

From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 5:00 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Subject: getting numbers from Medicaid

Hi Corinne: Linda told me that you are going to be putting a small group together related to Medicaid, and we need numbers for Medicaid on children enrolled, which can be used as a denominator for flint data analysis. So just let me know what you would like me to do.

Martha Stanbury, MSPH
 Division of Environmental Health
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

~~PO Box 30195, Lansing, MI 48909~~

~~517-335-8364~~

~~stanburvm@michigan.gov~~